BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs Joy Walker

'Solair', Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU.

Website: www.brighstoneparish.org

6th July 2023

NOTICE

The next Meeting of Brighstone Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 12th July 2023 at 7.30pm. The meeting will be held in Brighstone Methodist Church.

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend.

Joy Walker

Joy Walker (Mrs)

Clerk & Registrar.

.....

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interests Book to be completed and when required any interests to be declared verbally.
- *3. To confirm and sign the Minutes of: Full Council Meeting of 14th June 2023
- 4. Public Participation received, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 5. Clerk's report and updates.
- 6. To consider Planning Applications.

20/01281/FUL Section of Military Road, Brighstone. Stabilisation works to road, to include installation of piled wall (Further information received – revised Environmental Statement, revised Shadow Habitat Regulations Assessment, revised Planning and Transport Statement, Written Scheme of Investigation for Archaeological Borehole Survey, Method Statement for removal of piled wall and pile cap. Response to Planning Comments on piled wall design, Erosion Monitoring Report) (Readvertised application). **23/01007/FUL Unit 4, Isle of Wight Pearl, Military Road, Brighstone.** Change of use to allow Unit 4 to

be used as a beauty salon (including hair, massage and nail treatments)

23/01005/6PA Scroggs Farm Reservoir South of Limerstone Road, Brighstone. Agricultural prior

23/01005/6PA Scroggs Farm Reservoir South of Limerstone Road, Brighstone. Agricultural prior Approval for extension to agricultural irrigation reservoir.

- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting Tuesday 25th July at 7.30pm
- 9. To discuss the results of the Tree Inspection.
- 10. To discuss the proposed Dark Skies Policy.
- 11. To discuss the overgrown hedges and verges on roads throughout the Parish.
- 12. To discuss the amount owed by the Tennis Club regarding legal fees for the licence.
- 13. To discuss the sign at the unadopted road off New Road.
- 14. To discuss the Parish Councils involvement and responsibilities in the Remembrance Day Parade this coming year and future events.
- 15. To discuss concerns raised by parents regarding the missing fence around the play area with some dogs loose off leads.
- 16. To receive IW Councillor's report.
- 17. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for June.
- 18. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 19. To receive Financial Statement to 30th June 2023.
- 20. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *21. Correspondence.
- *22. To receive Matters Members may wish to raise.
- 23. Items to be included in the Newsletter.
- 24. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 9th August 2023 at the Seely Hall, Brook.

NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *